
July 22, 2025 VIA EMAIL 

Mr. Scott Schultz, Assistant Water Utilities Director 
City of Green Cove Springs 
321 Walnut Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

RE: Tender Contractor's Pay Request No. 16-Final 
DEP SRF Harbor Road WRF Expansion, Ph. 2 
SRF Agreement No. WWl 00420 
City of Green Cove Springs, Florida 
Client No. 8905-56-1 

580-1 Wells Road
Orange Park, FL 32073 

Phone: 904.278.0030 

Dear Mr. Schultz: 

We have reviewed Pay Request No. 16-Final from Sawcross, Inc. and find it acceptable. We 
have, accordingly, indicated our approval and are forwarding an electronic copy to you for 
approval and payment. This pay request totals $240,123.24 and should be paid with SRF funds. 

Please do not hesitate to call should you have any questions. 

Sincerely yours, 
CPH Consulting, LLC 

�:Scr,P.E 
., Vice President of Environmental Services 

JRS/pj 
Enclosure 
cc: Sawcross, Inc. 
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